SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 462 4502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 20 June 2011
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Colette Scheermeyer
OUR REF: 9/2/228/0001

Mr. P. D. Birkholtz

PGS Heritage & Grave Relocation Consultants
906 Bergarend Street

Waverley East

1086

Dear Mr Birkholtz,

PERMIT: No. 80/11/06/007/51

Thank you for settling your permit application fee with SAHRA. | attach as requested
a permit to undertake Phase 2 archaeological excavations at Site 1, a historical
rubbish dump dating from the last 1890s, on the farm Driefontein 85-IR, Portion 403,
in the Boksburg District, Gauteng Province. We have noted, as commented on in the
SAHRA review comment (21 March 2011) that the site will be impacted on by the

proposed Comet Ext 14 development.
We wish you success with the project.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Nonofho Ndobochani

SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit

For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



